From: Foltz Andrew

To: Foltz Andrew

Cc: Altenhofen Martin; Charlie Fisher; Eileen Eakins (eileen@Igl-advisors.com); Kron Michael C
Subject: Next Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee - Aug 24 @ 1:30

Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 3:19:31 PM

Good afternoon. The next virtual meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee is scheduled for
August 24 @ 1:30. The agenda, available meeting materials, and contact information are
listed below. Please address any questions to the OSC Co-Chairs.

Agenda
Approve minutes

Membership updates

Discussion re: new subcommittees

Health exemptions review

- presentation from Morgan on work by subcommittee

- review journalist survey results

- review exemptions/make recommendations

Discuss next meeting

- suggestion from some members to review law enforcement-related exemptions

Meeting Materials:
Minutes: to be posted on OSC website

Journalist

survey: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/14TM_83TcWWRNzWxt30JbzAEe74AV4b73
BurMPHZ8y2Y/edit?usp=sharing

Health exemptions summary: https://www.doj.state.or.us/wp-
content/uploads/2022/06/0SC_2022-06-15_Health_Information_Exemption_Summaries.pdf

Ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://oregondoj.webex.com/oregondoj/j.php?
MTID=m199¢73655829971948c9ff1b4d2ebefc

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2466 355 1542
Meeting password: whRfnGRh274

Join by phone
+1-855-797-9485 US Toll free
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Join from a video system or application

Dial 24663551542 @oregondoj.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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